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Port Blair, dated the . ) February, 2015

To
The Assistant Commissioner (TW),
A&N Administration,
Directorate of Tribal Welfare,
Secretariat Complex, Port Blair.

Sub : Appointment and effective working of Liaison Officer to protect the
interest of Schedule Castes, Scheduled Tribes Employees — Review of —
Reg.

Ref: No. 8-25/2006-TW/ 87 dated 22-01-2015
Sir,

Kindly refer to your letter under reference on the subject cited above
and this is to convey that there is no Liaison Officer appointed for
Scheduled Tribes & Scheduled Castes in- this department till date and

therefore following clarification are required.

» Whether the Liaison Officer is to be appointed for each Department
of A&N Administration.

> Kindly mention, the nature & duties of Liaison Officer, which is not
clear.

» Kindly confirm whether full time Liaison Officer is to be appointed or
additional charge can be given.

Y

Kindly confirm whether it is mandatory to appoint the Liaison Officer
from Scheduled Tribes category puly .

> Kindly confirm whether separate office for Liaison Officer should be
provided and separate staff is to be posted on regular basis. Also
provide the Number of staff to be posted as per norms.
The guidelines & orders related to working of Liaison Officer may also

be provided if available.

However, the Annexure-I with the available records alongwith the list
of Scheduled Tribes employees in respect of this department are forwarded

for further necessary action.

There is no reservation for Schedule Castes in A&N Islands.

Yours faithfully,
Encl : As above (02 Pages)
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